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October 1, 2020

TO: City and County Superintendents of Education

FROM: Eric G. Mackey
State Superintendent of Education

RE: Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Gifted and Talented Student Program Grant

For the 2020-2021 school year, local education agencies (LEAs) were afforded the
opportunity to apply for a $30,000 Gifted and Talented Student Program Grant.

Attached is a list of LEAs that have been awarded the FY 2021 Gifted and Talented
Student Program Grant to fund new or continuing programs offering advanced and
specialized educational services to gifted and talented students.

If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact Mrs. Emily P. Hurst at
334-694-4782.

EGM/EPH/MLP
Attachment

cc:  City and County Special Education Coordinators
City and County Gifted Coordinators
City and County Chief School Financial Officers
Dr. Daniel Boyd
Mr. Andy Craig
Mrs. Angela Martin
Mr. Barry Kachelhofer
Ms. Crystal Richardson
Mrs. Tina Sanders

FY21-2000
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Alabama State Department of Education
Special Education Services
Division of Instruetion

Alabama Department of Education
Gifted and Talented Student Program Grant

FY 2021
System Award Amount
Geneva County 16,872.00
Haleyville City 11,560.00
Selma City 29,983.00
Tuscaloosa City 23,350.00
Pell City 27,588.00
Bessemer City 30,000.00
Huntsville City 26,542.21
Scottsboro City 13,000.00
Baldwin County 29,400.00
Cherokee County 30,000.00
Butler County 14,952.00
Lawrence County 30,000.00
Coffee County 30,000.00
Vestavia City 30,000.00
Florence City 20,576.00
Pike Road City 29,989.00
Trussville City 26,088.00
University Charter 30,000.00
Bullock County 30,000.00
Gadsden City 30,000.00
Anniston City 30,000.00
Thomasville City 30,000.00
Winston County 30,000.00
Decatur City 28,068.90
i3 Academy 28,431.00
Macon County 7,431.17
Sheffield City 15,000.00
Enterprise City 11,176.00
Hoover City 16,300.00
Walker County 27,378.00
Satsuma City 14,357.00
Madison City 30,000.00
LEAD Academy 27,603.44
Lowndes County 16,785.45
Total Awarded 827,431.17




